APPENDIX C

OBJECTOR A - LAURA DAVIES

In respect of the current premises license application numbered 681 by Bridgend County Borough
Council, | would like to formally object to the application based on the following points, which are
focussed around the current licensing objectives.

3 — Prevention of Public Nuisance

*As an existing area where young people congregate, a licensed premises would be inappropriate
4 — Protection of children from harm

*Increased risk of anti-social behaviour

*the only accessible space outside for smoking will be directly opposite and in full view of 2 primary
schools, children’s private nursery and all children using current library facilities.

*There is no area available where children would not be exposed to a licensed bar in the proposed
licensed premises.

Based on the above objections, and without prejudice to the applicant, | would respectfully request
that the application for the premises license be refused.

Yours faithfully,

Laura Davies



